



Indian and Northern
Affairs Canada

Affaires indiennes
et du Nord Canada

Water Resources Division
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Our File: / CIDMS: 150588

June 6, 2007

Hamlet of Pond Inlet
Pond Inlet, Nunavut
X0A 0S0

Dear Sir:

Refer: Water Licence NWB3POND0409 Expiry

A review of our records indicates that the water licence issued by the Nunavut Water Board (NWB3POD0409) for use of water and deposition of waste into water by the Hamlet of Pond Inlet is going to expire on January 31, 2007. You are reminded that in order to continue your use of water by the Hamlet, an application to renew or amend the water licence should be sent to the Nunavut Water Board well before the licence expiry date. I suggest that the Hamlet contacts the Nunavut Water Board soon for information on applying for a licence renewal.

I have attached a copy of your licence for your information. If you need assistance, please contact the Water Resources Division at Indian and Northern Affairs Canada.

Sincerely,

Andrea Cull
Water Management Specialist
(867) 975-4738

cc/ wo encl : Jim Rogers
Phyllis Beaulieu
Bhabesh Roy

encl.

Distribution:

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community & Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379,
Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314
Fax-867 899 7328
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

John Dawe
Director, Community Infrastructure
Capital Planning Division
P.O. Box 1000, Station 700
(4th Floor, Brown Building)
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Phone: (867) 975-5341
E-mail: JDawe@gov.nu.ca

Chad Aramburo
Infrastructure
Nunavut Regional Office
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O. Box 2200, Inuksugate Plaza I
Iqaluit, Nunavut, X0A 0H0
Email: AramburoC@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4508
Fax: (867) 975-4560